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County Hall
o Cardiff,
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Mr Jon Doherty

Telcom Infrastructure Ltd
NorthStar

135-141

Manchester

M4 1LN

United Kingdom

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (Wales) Order 1992

Proposal: Proposed Street Cabinet install

Location: Land At Junction Of Western Avenue And Ely Road, Llandaff,
Cardiff, CF5 2JF

Thank you for your application received on 12 September 2023 and allocated to the
above mentioned officer for consideration on 3 October 2023. The case has been
allocated the reference number and case officer at the top of the letter. Please use this
reference number on all correspondence and where possible contact the case officer
direct. Please can you check that the site address and description of proposal are
accurate. If you do not agree that they are accurate please contact us by email at
planningregistration@cardiff.gov.uk as soon as possible.

| acknowledge receipt of £230.00 as being the correct fee.

The application form and the accompanying plans and documents will be examined to
see whether they comply with the law. If it is found that the application is invalid
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because it does not comply with the statutory requirements, you will be informed at the
earliest opportunity.

Your application can be accessed on the Council website at:
https://www.cardiffidoxcloud.wales/publicaccess/ where it can also be tracked to
monitor progress.

If by 28 November 2023 you have not been given a decision in writing and:

e [1You have not been told your application is invalid; or

e [1You have not been told that your fee payment has been dishonoured; or

e [1You have not agreed in writing to extend the period in which the decision may
be given,

then you may appeal to the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Section 78
or 195, whichever is applicable, of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

To appeal you must use a form which can be obtained online at
https://www.gov.uk/appeal-planning-inspectorate or from the Planning inspectorate at
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ. You must appeal within 6 months
from the 28 November 2023.

Please note that post submission amendments to an application will extend the
statutory time period for determination of the application by 4 weeks from the date the
amendment was received or 12 weeks from the 3 October 2023, whichever is the later
(target date for this application has been calculated as 28 November 2023).

Please note that significant change to drainage requirements will impact new
developments from January 2019. From 7 January 2019, all new developments of
more than 1 house or where the construction area is of 100m2 or more will require
sustainable drainage to manage on-site surface water. Surface water drainage systems
must be designed and built in accordance with mandatory standards for sustainable
drainage published by Welsh ministers. If your development meets the above criteria
then Sustainable Drainage approval will be necessary before construction work
commences. Further details can be found on the Authority’s website:
https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/resident/planning-and-suds/suds-approval-
body/Pages/default.aspx

Yours faithfully

Lo
A
o

Simon Gilbert
Head of Planning
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